
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative Not subject to FOIA Request for Draft Sampling protocol
Attachments: FW: Draft Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA

George,

I spoke with Liane. The draft protocol from last Friday 10/9 (see attached email) is the current version. It has been shared and commented on by DHHS, but those comments have not yet been incorporated.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:34 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative Not subject to FOIA Request for Draft Sampling protocol
Importance: High

I realize that the sampling protocol is a work in progress and will be changing here very shortly. In order to get everyone on the same page can you please provide the latest version to me and the group indicated in the CC line of this e-mail. Please make sure to date the version so that we can keep things straight moving forward.

Thank you
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI